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1. From Staff 1Division: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliancellsler COlt :T' p~8,..11/~r. 
vl..fR~/UNPR: RCP 

3. OCR: ADM 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ588, issued to QX Telecom llC d/b/a WQ long Distance, for 
apparent second-time violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail list. 

D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 

Parties 
Representatives (name and address): (include address, if different from MCD):if applicable: 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

I 

7. Check one: ~ Supporting Documentation Attached 0 To be provided with Recommendation , I 

, I Comments: 'II 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19,20093:59 PM 

To: 'eddie.mishan@emsonusa.com' 

Subject: TJ588 - ax Telecom LLC d/b/a wa Long Distance 

Attachments: raf-tj588-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule. pdf 

Good afternoon: 

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to 
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, . 
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. 
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is 
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF 
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late 
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to 
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIs ler@psc.state.fl.us 

5/1/2009 


mailto:ler@psc.state.fl.us
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Detail by Entity Name 
Foreign Limited Liability Company 
ax TELECOM LLC 

Filing Information 

Document Number M01000001956 

FEI/EIN Number 134173407 


Date Filed 08/27/2001 


State DE 


Status ACTIVE 

Last Event REINSTATEMENT 


Event Date Filed 04/04/2005 


Event Effective Date NONE 


Principal Address 
230 FIFTH AVE., SUITE 800 
NEW YORK NY 10001 

Changed 11/20/2002 

Mailing Address 
230 FIFTH AVE., SUITE 800 
NEW YORK NY 10001 

Changed 11/20/2002 

Registered Agent Name & Address 
CAPITOL CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 

155 OFFICE PLAZA DR. 

SUITE A 

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US 


Name Changed: 03/24/2003 

Address Changed: 11/09/2006 

Manag~r/Member Detail 
Name & Address 

Title MGR 

MISHAN, EDWARD I 
230 FIFTH AVENUE 
NEW YORK NY 10001 

TitleMGR 

MISHAN, STEVEN 
230 FIFTH AVENUE 
NEW YORK NY 10001 

TitleMGR 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_number=... 5/1/2009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_number
http:www.sunbiz.org
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MISHAN, JEFFREY 
230 FIFTH AVENUE 
NEW YORK NY 10001 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 

2006 05/11/2006 

2007 05/21/2007 

2008 03/24/2008 

Document Images 

Q;l/;-;4I2Q08:-ANNUALBE:PORT 

(J5/2:1/2007:- ANNUAl.. REPORT 

051"11I2JillR::_6J'l.bLlL&Rt:P..QBl 

Q'l/{L4/2QQ5:: ANJ'LUAL.REPORI 

05/0g/2Q03 ANNUALREPORT 

Q;?'I2A/2QQ;3~Reg ... Ags;nLChgnge 

03!20i20Q2 ANNUAL REPORT 

Of:l127/2QQ1.:: FQreignLimiteQ 

rN9te: This is not.official record. See documents if question or confli~ 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=D ETFIL&in<L doc _ number=... 5/1/2009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=D
http:www.sunblz.org
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Fictitious Name Detail 
Fictitious Name 
WQ LONG DISTANCE 

Filing Information 
Document Number 

Status 

Filed Date 

Expiration Date 

Current Owners 

County 

Total Pages 

Events Filed 

FEI/EIN Number 

Mailing Address 
230 FIFTH AVE SUITE 800 
NEW YORK. NY 10001 

Owner Information 
QX TELECOM LLC 
230 FIFTH AVE STE 800 
NEW YORK. NY 10001 

G06010700032 

ACTIVE 

01/10/2006 

12/31/2011 

1 
MULTIPLE 

1 

NONE 

NONE 

FEI/EIN Number: 13-4173407 
Document Number: M01000001956 

Document Images 

http://www .sunbiz.org/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G060 1 070003 ... 5/112009 

http://www
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Track & Confirm 


Searcb Results 
Label/Receipt Number: 7005 2760 0003 6794 9529 
Status: Delivered 

Your item was delivered at11 :37 AM on February 24, 2009 in NEW YORK, NY 10001. 

Track & Confirm by email 

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or otheLS by email 

Track atl'Irtfitm 
Enter label/Receipt Number, 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comIPTSIntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do 3/2512009 

--------_..__.._-­

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comIPTSIntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do


I • Complete items 1. 2. and 3. Also complete

I Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired.

I • Print your name and address on !he reverse 

I so that we can return the card to you. 

! • Attach this card to the back or the mallpiece, 


or on the front If space permits. 

1. ArtIcle Addl'llSSed to: 

,', T J588-0a.0.D 

i· WQ Long Distance 
230 Fifth Avenue. ,suite 800 
New York, NYitOO01-7704 

ONe 

3. 	SenIIce TYPe 
~CIrtIIIad Mall C ElcpIeIIINaIl 
C Reglat8ied "S.Rab.m ReceIpt fill' MerctIandIae 
C Inaumd Mal 0 C.o.D. 

7DOb 27bD 0003 8794 9529 

PS Form 3811, Februaty 2004 



Mcn Company Information for TJ588 

Printed on 05/0112009 at 14:12:30 by PJI 

Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

MailIng Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Baiikruptcy: 

Company Liaison #I : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


01 1311-TI 


060192-TI 


TJ588 
QX Telecom LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance 
WQ Long Distance 
N/A 
Active 
01/0412002 
No 
Eddie Mishan 
Managing Member 
230 FIfth Avenue, Suite 800 

New York, NY 10001-7704 
230 Fifth Avenue, Suite 800 

New York, NY 10001-7704 
(212) 689-9094 
(212) 213-1518 

Application for certificate to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service oy QX Telecom LLC. 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ588 from 
OX Telecom LLC to QX Telecom LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance, 
effective March 3, 2006. 

Compliance investigation ofIXC Registration No. TJ588, issued to 
QX Telecom LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance, for apparent first-time 

violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
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